Received by OCD: 11/25/2019 9:13:48 AM

NCE2002450037

Location: Ross Draw CDP

Spill Date: 11/18/2019

Approximate Area= 43,227.00 ft®

Average Saturation (or depth) of Spill= 0.375 [inches

Approximate Oil % 3.0

Average Porosity Factor= 0.12

Approximate Volume Recovered= 0 |bbls
VOLUME OF LEAK

Total Oil= 0.87 |barrels

Total Fresh Water= 28.00 |barrels
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning,

Baker, Adrian

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:08 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD;
'Jim.Griswold @state.nm.us'; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'

McSpadden, Wes; Heinle, Robert J; Waldschmidt, Jeremy; Newton, Tyler; Littrell,
Kyle; Ruth, Amy

Release Notification - Ross Draw CDP

This is sent as notification of a fluid release of an amount equal to or greater than 25 barrels at the referenced
location that occurred yesterday from the GPS coordinates below. Details will be provided with a form C-141.
Please contact us with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

GPS: 32.005760°, -103.896042°

Thank you

Adrian Baker

Safety, Health & Environmental Coordinator

Permian Business Unit

XTO Energy Inc.

6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr.
Midland, Tx 79707
Mobile:(432)-236-3808

adrian_baker@xtoenergy.com




